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349 Maple Avenue LLC. 
410 Maple Ave. 
P.O. Box 162 
Montville, CT. 06382 
 
Re: Wetland delineation, 375 Maple Avenue, Montville, CT. 
 
 
Dear Mr. Pieniadz, 
 
At your request I have delineated the inland wetlands and watercourse on the 
above referenced property. 
 
These wetlands have been delineated in accordance with the standards of the 
National Cooperative Soil Survey and the definitions of wetlands as found in the 
Connecticut Statutes, Chapter 440, Sections 22A-38. 
 
Fluorescent pink flags with a corresponding location number delineate the 
boundary between the upland soils and the inland wetlands and watercourse 
that were found.  
 
Flag numbers WF-1through WF-17 delineate the high-water mark of Rockland 
Pond and adjacent scrub-shrub/forested wetlands. 
 
It should be noted that significant quantities of historic fill materials were 
found along the delineated wetland boundary and adjacent uplands. 
 
These wetland soils have formed from the prolonged wetness from the high 
seasonal water tables and ground water breakout. They are characterized by 
organic topsoil horizons, shallow redoximorphic features and low chroma 
colors within 20 inches of the soil surface. 
 
A potential watercourse that originates from the stormwater drainage system 
associated with Maple Avenue and Sharp Hill Road, flows from a culvert pipe to 
the northeast on/along the sewer easement and off the subject parcel onto the 
Rand Whitney property. 
 
This watercourse was investigated to determine if it met the definition of a 
watercourse as defined under section 22a-38 of the Connecticut State Statutes. 
 
To meet the definition of a watercourse, the area in question must have a defined 
permanent channel and bank and the occurrence of two or more of the 
following characteristics: 
 



1. Evidence of scour or deposits of recent alluvium or detritus; 
2. The presence of standing or flowing water for a duration longer than a 

particular storm incident; and, 
3. The presence of hydrophytic vegetation. 

 
My finding was that it did meet the definition because it has a defined permanent 
channel and bank, it exhibited evidence of scour and deposits of recent alluvium 
or detritus, and lastly, the presence of standing or flowing water for a duration 
longer than a particular storm incident was confirmed. 
 
The last qualifier was determined after a 10+ hour rain event that occurred on 
11/21/2023. This was a +/- one inch rain event. Upon inspecting the site on 
11/22/2023, the watercourse was flowing, and on the date of the delineation, 
(11/28/2023), it was still flowing.  
No hydrophytic vegetation was found in the watercourse. 
 
Flag numbers WF-1A through WF-32A and WF-1B through WF-29B delineate the 
boundary of an intermittent watercourse that flows from the storm drainage 
system associated with Maple Avenue and Sharp Hill Road. 
 
In conclusion, if you have any questions concerning the delineation or this 
report, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Joseph R. Theroux 
 
 
Joseph R. Theroux 
Certified Soil Scientist 
Member SSSSNE, NSCSS, SSSA. 
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